
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA 
County of Marin 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Marin County Chiefs of Police 
     and Affected Agencies 

 
FROM:  Court Administration 
       

DATE:  December 30, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: 2025 BAIL SCHEDULE 
 
 

The 2025 Marin County Superior Court Uniform Bail and Penalty Schedule has 
been approved and may be accessed on-line from the Court’s website at:  
 

Uniform Bail and Penalty Schedules | Superior Court of California | County of Marin 

 

In accordance with the provisions of California Rule of Court 4.102 and Penal Code 
section 1269b, the Judges considered requests from affected criminal justice 
agencies and adopted this revised schedule of bail and penalties for all felony, 

misdemeanor and infraction offenses within Marin County.  (Note:  Bail amounts 
governing vehicle code infractions are established by the Judicial Council of 

California for statewide application).  The countywide bail schedule is revised 
annually to reflect these updates, as well as to conform with new legislation, 
statutory requirements or case law. 

 
Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the Administrative Division 

of the Marin County Superior Court at: (415) 444-7020.  Thank you again for taking 
the time to assist the Court with this annual bail schedule. 
 

 
 
 
 

https://www.marin.courts.ca.gov/forms-filing/uniform-bail-and-penalty-schedules

